From:  Simon, Jason
Sent: 12/12/2012 3:58:58 PM

To: Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bec:

Subject: Rice Solar Word Document

Anu

B

It was nice of you the specifically copy and paste the portion of the word document that [
requested. Meredith has trained you well (i.e. only give the regulator what they ask for a no
more!)

In any event, I will need the entire word document for the confidential sections including the
entire [E report and the section that has all of the contract terms for the Rice Solar project. |
will need it first thing tomorrow morning. Hopefully you have it sitting on your hard drive.

Thanks!

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: |Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 3:18 PM
To: Simon, Jason

Subject: PG&E - RPS

SB GT&S 0323606



Hi Jason

There are a few RPS related items that we would like to discuss. Paul suggested sending you a
note so you could help set up a meeting with the right people. Specifically, we want to discuss
a couple of contracts and our latest thinking on them. Also, it is likely that we may accept some
projects that are completing their phase II studies as energy only based on our initial analysis.
We would like to talk through these with the appropriate staff to make sure we are aligned as
we move forward.

Separately, I also talked to Paul about having quarterly RPS meetings. I think that is something
that PG&E used to do in the past and we would like to revive it. I am not sure if you would be
the right person to work with on scheduling but I wanted to see if we could get something on
the calendar for Q1 2013.

Thanks so much!

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

